City of Austin

Purchasing Office

Local Business Presence Identification Form                             


A firm (Offeror or Subcontractor) is considered to have a Local Business Presence if the firm is headquartered in the Austin Corporate City Limits, or has a branch office located in the Austin Corporate City Limits in operation for the last five (5) years. The City defines headquarters as the administrative center where most of the important functions and full responsibility for managing and coordinating the business activities of the firm are located. The City defines branch office as a smaller, remotely located office that is separate from a firm’s headquarters that offers the services requested and required under this solicitation. 
Offeror must Submit the following information for each local BUSINESS (including the offeror, if applicable). 
NOTE: All firms must be identified on the MBE/WBE Compliance plan or No Goals Utilization Plan.
use additional pages as necessary

Offeror:
	Name of Local Firm
	

	Address
	

	Is Firm located in the Corporate City Limits? (circle one)    
	Yes
	No

	In business at this location for past 5 yrs?
	Yes
	No

	Location Type:
	Headquarters
	 Yes     
	No
	Branch
	Yes                   
	No


Subcontractor(S):
	Name of Local Firm
	

	Address
	

	Is Firm located in the Corporate City Limits? (circle one)    
	Yes
	No

	In business at this location for past 5 yrs?
	Yes
	No

	Location Type:
	Headquarters
	 Yes     
	No
	Branch
	Yes                   
	No


SUBCONTRACTOR(S)
	Name of Local Firm
	

	Address
	

	Is Firm located in the Corporate City Limits? (circle one)    
	Yes
	No

	In business at this location for past 5 yrs?
	Yes
	No

	Location Type:
	Headquarters
	 Yes     
	No
	Branch
	Yes                   
	No


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS
I certify that my responses and the information provided on Form 0605 are true and correct to the best of my personal knowledge and belief and that I have made no willful misrepresentations in this Section, nor have I withheld any relevant information in my statements and answers to questions.  I am aware that any information given by me in this Section may be investigated and I hereby give my full permission for any such investigation and I fully acknowledge that any misrepresentations or omissions in my responses and information may cause my offer to be rejected.
Offeror's full name and entity status:

Signature, Authorized Representative of Offeror

Title

Date

END
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